
Town of Melbourne Beach 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

AGENDA 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING 

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2024 @ 6:30 PM 

COMMUNITY CENTER – 509 OCEAN AVENUE 

Board Members:  Alternate Board Members  Staff Members: 

Chairman David Campbell  Alternate Todd Albert  Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro 

Vice-Chairman Kurt Belsten  Alternate Jason Judge  Town Clerk Amber Brown 

Member April Evans  Building Official Robert Bitgood 

Member Dan Harper 

Member Gabor Kishegyi 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE TOWN HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT: In order to appeal any 

decision made at this meeting, you will need a verbatim transcript of the proceedings. It will be your responsibility to ensure such 

a record is made. Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim as the Town does not do so. 

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special 

accommodations for this meeting shall, at least 5 days prior to the meeting, contact the Office of the Town Clerk at (321) 724-

5860 or Florida Relay System at 711. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. November 12, 2024 minutes

4. NEW BUSINESS

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS

6. OLD BUSINESS

A. Discussion on Town codes related to fill and building height

B. Discussion on accessory structure requirements

C. Discussion on code revisions to 9A Landscaping and Trees

7. PUBLIC COMMENT

Please limit comments to items that are not on the agenda

8. REPORTS: TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY

9. ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

10. ADJOURNMENT

1



1 

 

Town of Melbourne Beach 
 

MINUTES 
 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2024 @ 7:00 PM 

COMMUNITY CENTER – 509 OCEAN AVENUE 

 
Board Members:                    Alternate Board Members      Staff Members: 

Chairman David Campbell                 Alternate Todd Albert          Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro  

Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten        Alternate Jason Judge   Town Clerk Amber Brown 

Member April Evans        Building Official Robert Bitgood 

Member Dan Harper 

Member Gabor Kishegyi 

 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE TOWN HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT: In order to appeal any 

decision made at this meeting, you will need a verbatim transcript of the proceedings. It will be your responsibility to ensure such 

a record is made. Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim as the Town does not do so. 

 

In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special 

accommodations for this meeting shall, at least 5 days prior to the meeting, contact the Office of the Town Clerk at (321) 724-

5860 or Florida Relay System at 711. 

 

 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chairman David Campbell called the meeting to order at 7:17 p.m. 

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

Town Clerk Amber Brown conducted the roll call. 

 

Present:       Staff Present:     

Chairman David Campbell   Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro 

Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten   Building Official Robert Bitgood   

Member Dan Harper    Town Clerk Amber Brown  

Member Gabor Kishegyi   

Alternate Todd Albert 

Alternate Jason Judge 

 

Absent: 

Member April Evans 

 

2



2 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. September 3, 2024 minutes 

 

Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten made a motion to approve; Alternate Todd Albert seconded; Motion 

carried 5-0. 

 

4. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Discussion on Town codes related to fill and building height 

 

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about this item was brought up in Commission 

meetings. The Code says a minimum of 18 inches above the crown of the road but 

does not have a maximum.  

 

Member Dan Harper asked if the typographical survey is historical and would be able 

to fix the issue. Code 7A-55 constrains you and the only way to get above that is if 

your grade is higher than 18 inches over the crown of the road, then you’re going to 

measure your 28 feet from that. Anytime your grade is below 18 inches that’s all 

you’re going to get. 18 inches from the crown plus your 28 feet. 

 

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about the topographical survey is provided as 

part of the building permit and would be current, so fill could have already been 

added. 

 

Alternate Todd Albert spoke about 7A-55 (a) says at least 18 inches above the crown. 

However, it does not have a maximum, so someone could put 5 feet of fill then start 

the finished floor.  

 

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about someone could do a stem wall up to 

three or four feet then the 28 feet starts from the finished floor. According to FEMA, 

the elevation is based on the finished floor of the occupied dwelling space.  

 

Member Dan Harper spoke about the definition of the height of the building. The 

finished floor is not the starting point of the 28 feet. Based on the definition you 

measure from the highest of the minimum land elevations, which is the crown plus 18 

inches. Not from a stem wall or the finished floor  

 

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about the ordinances need to be rewritten, but 

be careful if you set a maximum because it could effect flood insurance rates.  

 

Chairman David Campbell spoke about having the Town Planner come up with the 

language needed to satisfy FEMA and still take everything else into account. 

 

Member Gabor Kishegyi spoke about the goal is to come up with language to define 

how to measure 28 feet and where do you measure that from without affecting FEMA 

or flood insurance.  

3



3 

 

Member Dan Harper spoke about the Town Commission is concerned about excessive 

heights. 

 

Alternate Jason Judge spoke about there being a minimum of 18 inches from the 

crown of the road, but no maximum, so it should be relatively simple to come up with 

language to define the maximum height. 

 

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about the Town Planner and Planning and 

Zoning has to work together to come up with the language. 

 

Member Dan Harper spoke about looking at several past building plans and all but one 

of them followed his definition. 

 

Alternate Todd Albert provided a document that broke down steep slope guidance 

and spoke about slopes and the impacts on properties.  

 

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about the property that was brought up on 

Third. The fill that was brought in was to level the property as it lost part of the 

property in the river.  

 

Alternate Jason Judge spoke about that house sitting high before it was torn down, so 

he can see adding fill to level the property.  

 

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about how when the owner leveled out the 

property they had to meet the water retention requirements. 

 

Alternate Todd Albert spoke about the fill that was put on a property was the property 

next to the one on the river.  

 

Chairman David Campbell spoke about getting language from the Town Planner. 

 

Bruce Larson – 1507 Pine St – Spoke about the purpose a long time ago for the height 

limits was to prevent a third story to prevent density issues. Get a bulk fill regulation 

and address the quality of the fill. Managing this is the right way to go about it. 

 

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

6. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Discussion on accessory structure requirements 

 

Member Dan Harper made a motion to defer this agenda item until Member April Evans is 

present; Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten seconded; Motion carried 5-0. 

 

B. Discussion on code revisions to 9A Landscaping and Trees 

 

4



4 

 

Member Dan Harper spoke about the Commission requested a definition of tree 

density which he has included in the packet.  

 

Chairman David Campbell spoke about some lots in Town where it would be 

impossible to maintain the tree density. Having a metric from before construction and 

after construction would be impossible. 

 

Alternate Jason Judge spoke about there are situations it would be impossible to do. 

What about having a minimum number of trees. 

 

Chairman David Campbell spoke about the minimum number of trees is smarter. 

 

Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten spoke about liking the 50% native. 

 

Member Dan Harper spoke about not being in favor of the 50% native landscaping. If 

you look around the community there are very few yards with native plants. 

 

Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro spoke about this has come up before. Florida 

natives are very limited. Whereas Florida friendly is what most people have. So many 

things you see are Florida friendly, but not Florida native. EAB and UCF have used 

Florida friendly lists. Most landscaping around here is Florida friendly not Florida 

native. 

 

Member Dan harper spoke about looking around Town and very few people are 

interested in having Florida native. It would be an overreach to require new residents 

to do all landscaping Florida native.  

 

Alternate Todd Albert spoke about being in favor of Florida friendly. There are very 

few landscapers that do Florida native. 

 

Member Dan Harper spoke about the next step is to go to the Commission to clear up 

the ambiguity and establish some measurement.  

 

Chairman David Campbell spoke about being in favor of requiring 8 trees. 

 

Town Manager Elizabeth Mascaro asked Alternate Todd Albert about the previously 

provided ordinance from Winter Park. 

 

Alternate Todd Albert spoke about how they had an approved tree list, and a metric to 

determine how much in diameter needed to be replaced. Thought Winter Parks 

ordinance was fair and fit with sustainable growth.  

 

Member Dan Harper made a motion to inform the Town Commission our recommendation with 

respect to replacement of trees, to clear up the ambiguous tree for tree and density issues, just 

5



5 

 

to refine that to be a minimum of eight trees, and leaving in that any oak has to be replaced with 

another oak;  

 

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about oak for oak, minimum of eight trees off 

the list that will comprise of Florida friendly or Florida native. 

 

Alternate Jason Judge spoke about oak for oak, hardwood for hardwood, and palm for 

whatever you want.  

 

Member Dan Harper amended his motion to oak for oak, eight tree minimum, and Florida 

friendly; Alternate Todd Albert seconded; 

 

Member Dan Harper amended his motion to a minimum of eight trees, oak for oak no matter 

how many are on the lot, hardwood for hardwood no matter how many are on the lot, create a 

list for Florida friendly, must be 100% Florida friendly, and palm trees do count towards the 

eight; Alternate Todd Albert seconded; Motion carried 5-0. 

 

Bruce Larson – 1507 Pine St – Spoke about including a list of what you cannot plant. 

This is just addressing new builds, so what about existing structures that needs to be 

addressed here as well. Tree replacement should apply to all tree removal permits.  

 

Alternate Todd Albert spoke about if someone is below the minimum tree 

requirement and turn in a tree permit they should have to plant to bring them up to 

the minimum requirement.  

 

Member Dan Harper asked if a tree cutting permit for an oak would require the 

person to replace it with another oak. 

 

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about it depending on how many trees are 

currently on the lot. If the lot is pretty much empty then they are asked to replace a 

tree for tree. However, as an example if they already have 27 palms and 4 pines and 

other threes then no they are not asked to replace tree for tree. 

 

Alternate Todd Albert spoke about the Code should be homogenous, so if someone is 

below the minimum requirement and is taking down one they should have to replace 

it with a couple of trees.  

 

Building Official Robert Bitgood spoke about being careful not to conflict with what 

the State passed last year allowing a tree to be removed if it poses a threat to any type 

of property. 

 

Alternate Jason Judge spoke about if someone is already close to the minimum 

requirement they should have to plant to maintain the minimum requirement.     

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

6



6 

 

 

Bruce Larson – 1507 Pine St - Spoke about using hyperspectral imagery and LiDAR you can 

get specific species of trees and exact height of the land as it is today.   

 

8. REPORTS: TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY 

 

9. ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO THE AGENDA FOR FUTURE MEETINGS 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Vice Chairman Kurt Belsten motioned to adjourn; Member Gabor Kishegyi seconded; Motion 

carried 5-0. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:11 p.m. 

 

 

        ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________    ______________________________ 

David Campbell       Amber Brown, CMC 

Chairman       Town Clerk 

7



E
bo

v', 
F

l 
r. 

I
=

 
tn oog

s 
b€€E

6 
F

S
E

o.
=

E
5-c-

E
 

#3:E
=

\J 
(T

. 
L

(LC
ts-{J

o 
iF

gE
E

-u s:E
 

e
o. 

d'6E
-

E
 

F
-=

E
E

!q 
o0-re r 

I
X

r-(D
 

gl.=
aJ65(l)([tn
oJt)=

oa
F

 
ft.l-.E

P

;E
 E

iE
;'

+
E

 +
F

* A
 i

! 
(u 

sf 
N

(O
(O

3F
 3R

il3
E

y 
o o o 

o

oc3ol-(J(u
-cEogEot-f.n(ooE-c.99o-c.=cL 

O
O

O
O

 F
l

T
(^

lfc.i O
'

7rE
X

G
t

Y
o

.lt(u(u

oFE
E

y9*-;
E

oc
I>L-o'6 

<
u

nrE
C

-C
;(lJo+

'
-6gE

 
5

L1--l-

E
E

: ;
=

E
.=

 
E

E
ogtP

 
;

ta.=
{=

(o

8g=
 

g
S

.n 
dj

0tlt--
.=

=
 

g,-oo
E

E
E

 
.q

O
o3-r-

u-C
.'.C

F
s; 

E
=

T
t 

c 
N

6'=
';; 

I

e: 
h E

 -;
?Y

tjr-E
l=

roIY
O

dr 2 -b.=
 

€ 
d

5 
h'i k 

o- T
, o

s E
 I F

 =
€

+
tcoEolr= 1n(u(U

t-
cot- 

o_l-
_c(o

-oo-
C

J

F
E

 
F

3 p?
N

=
o

oU
 \r 

-o
C

L.=
E

ooo
F

ij>
O

t.l
=

.oF
d€'6

-Jl-
Z

, 
v) 

rJ-

8



Ec(U
-

ts6
c d'- 

o
3E

.A
P

.o906
:-=

-=
-

F
=

.=
=

-=

F
sf;E

tr
:E

oE
=

c(L.^O
O

.9bS
roE

C
?r-lJ-

'o-6 
9g>

gE
 € F

 f;
ro t 

9': 
o

5E
=

E
=

3# p: P
 g

ig E
 F

s 
E

h.=
 E

 
b

=
 ol =

 E
 oE

.=
-c\''c+

'o
=

'l-'bO
(o'(Jl-,

ij 
9.=

d 
st t

c f F
E

 E
 E

F
quF

h=
X

C
u--

B
E

E
 F

 H
 E

E
o-E

fi6t

{-,fo-oo
(o(J-
--l- 

(E
ol=
9'-
I-s
or-
(JE
E

Ooottl 
-

t) 
lJ-

(l)r-
a€6?E

€
-L(u

tl
j5.=
uO

-
q- 

l-L
o;boc
co

-
E

tr
=

(|)
=

!-
-o=
cnS

ai
lc.g
L 

P
_:

ebF
6e I

ao.noEcoobo
oc1n

E
.n 

:=
o=uco
cE

E
E

E9)oo
LtuP
L) 

J-
-l LFroA

X
c-o.Y
E

Y
U

,53 
g

oi 
P

=
r\b

8 F
E

v?
L

o-H
iE

o-X
br

9



E
l o.

lF
 

I

iI

o
I

s
iiIIIII

eFll]Jlr.l

FEuJ

JH<
l

>
t

lrll
dt

F
I

olE
I

i

I
IIIIIII

l;lsII

=
l

F
I

<
t

>
t

slulcl<
t

ul
E

I

IrJ
()zuteot!Ez=DoEogzFaxut Ia;

o

q/(,o

t.Ntt{hs.t)

\

\,\9R\\\evs\r)"\$

\,\

isQ
o

4lffih
tN

llillfl{

is{o

10



I

\sv\\\\!\
tI

a{Ii

{zFI
t

f
r

c

EF

ftHe;
g'

dIFz<

p$#

F

I

fE
-'t

tt&

\\$.(]a\)tJ\\("\\N.]J
s-

\\
\3sN\o

11



)

=odJ

Y
ao

u\s\,\
\

*G
)

.\zt{a.l,
\

s\\\,
s\\

\g\l9\9i6\0

-uFUz(toUo

uoJzJf

l

o
6

o

oUUoz

U5o4e

0ez9qE

o-tU
J
)(JU

>

zOFIIJJLU

F-(9t

rzood

olt\?U
J

JO(n

zIFl_i_J

_i

Fzoulr

!--,. 
: -.--:i i--. :: ::_:

4d

.!

:d;r

2u

ItI

L\'.t\

r-li_--l
iil,

,;:;i:-. 
.:;-*

,li';,i
.:1.
.i.il
l+

i':---.--:,

I

"L

-;

tIzee4a3

l$l 
JO

 hU

12



T
[,

__J/lE
//tH

r'

li

=
l

oltrl
<

t
>

t
dldtcl<

t
U

I
E

l

zotruJul

b(cElr,t

t;!i++$$ilt'i 
r

i
+fl1

I

:I
+flnil

Ii

+l$
ttII

+dAIz

:

+a1
a

i
o$ddg

:

i

+fl1
I

i
.cit$ilrlat

+ddda

I

iii
il $r
tilt
iF

l 
i

iii

I

+flq
I:

+$ilrlII

\$
t5q.\9\

$€

\\-*\{tr,lUIt{

a9

13



go>
.=

a=
E

 E
 E

 5 
E

€E
E

i
sE

s € il* gt;;gi
E

E
 g g 

#g -=
s €E

g*
F

pE
 E

 E
n_'.gE

€g€H
fleg=

 E
 2E

' ss;es6

iigggggtgggg*g
aec! E

 gi €gF
€€I€

E
gF

gF
F

E
,S

F
gS

E
F

E

ggiE
E

ggdgg*g€€

E
:E

€ [ 
E

A
e E

;E
€I;S

gglgiigggiqi;iF

oL:=o>
rr

cloooorO.g-c.=3Eo(JLocooooog.nEo-go.:=$cq!L]ol
-ct
flLoooJo

boooooooocLoC
L

(U
s,o.o-c.gT

'o3o:(U

Eo'6ooooo-gcdLo=o.E(uEo-cos.9oo=
t0)o(JxoEcoEf()Jgo

boooooo(UocoC
L

o!o.9,
!.cr
EolJoC

L
ooILocoo$o.ooxtuE(Eo.Eoc(!.EEoo(l)Loo.ct

=G-cooLJo:obooooC
)

o(s

orioa(0
Eo.oc.gEocoE->Eo'6oo.ooah
ocfT
t(UEoLtFc(U

.gE
'o()Eoott(gQofc)foboah

oooo(ooz-o

tq 
.B

f; 
E

uF
 €i;

14



ggigiF
gggiglrga*gF

ggg;*E
,ggi

$ sas :
*E

gE
F

ggiigE
F

E
E

E
gE

E
F

E
lsE

E
E

F
F

E
F

$

E
gigF

g€E
E

ggE
E

F
E

E
E

E
sE

i:

sE
S

E
F

 S
E

$E
E

ii#

15



From: TODD ALBERT
To: Melbourne Beach Town Clerk
Subject: Re: Additions to the December PNZ Meeting
Date: Monday, November 25, 2024 11:15:51 AM

Hi Amber,

One of the thoughts that Bruce of Pine Street brought up at the last meeting was related to the 
revised tree replacement ordinance for “new” building that we passed. It was to discuss and 
revise the tree ordinance related to removing and replacing a solo or several tree(s) and 
making the two ordinances consistent with one another.

An other item for the coming meeting would be to finalize discussion on defining what is the 
buildable space and size behind a house. This was April’s idea to pursue that we deferred to 
this coming meeting. 

All this said, I will not be able to attend the coming meeting on December 3. Hope it is 
productive! 

Have a great Thanksgiving!
Todd Albert

Sent from my iPhone



16

mailto:tsalbert11@att.net
mailto:TownClerk@melbournebeachfl.org


0(
)(

n-
O

c>
a 
s 

E
c+

(D
J

--
qo

cr
 

aF
.+

 
(J

-t
9a

'! oo
) J

nt
f

p-
 =

'
o)

oq
8P

e
IN 6e -r

J
J t+

-
J

ac
n

-o
@ co =
' 

o)

aa J o f .+ V
t _l
r o -l f o € J o c (r

, o

'T
t

-l o = o 3 o o - I o) = .L o -l E (D -l

g*
iq

$ 
q 

lg
a€

3*
f

d+
e3

E
 1[

13
]E

flI
q3

 =
 $

83
eq

3[
q;

t [
 1

=
3=

f 
ir

h?
.;=

.e
 

2.
 o

da
aE

ol
gE

3;
-F

 A
 1

F
3f

 3
ild

+
=

 3
$ 
i f

 S
i$

B
F

E
3 

tE
x 

ii 
+

[ $ 
€ 

E
 t 

d 
+

4g
*a

t3
gg

+
*a

;ii
F

$ 
S

.l'
- 
t 

=
 R

 8
- 
e 

6 
4 

i
aa

=
d 

a 

=
1r

F
$t

;
3-

3s
a 

=
 #

 
E

 E
 -+

ro
-

T
o 

0 
A

 
i 

o 
d 

o
(D

-t
=

ro
o-

6
q 

=
 

d

17



ss
d3

: 
:il

sg
=

 a
 H

IP
tr

t3
.;H

F
=

 
=

 tj

E
E

:=
rH

3q
5 

E
 A

8^
 e

.3
 =

. 
a 

-<
:-

=
.4

:iD
=

 
;q

g4
:

;tg
iIg

iil
n-

o
E

 +
 s

 [g
 d

 E
 4

-lF o 
=

 o
 ; 

H
 g

 d
 -;

F
il;

g=
s+

=
;-

O
t+

9:

+
 ic

€ 
df

r 
d 

a
; i

qB
E

F
 s

;
d$

*3
E

s3
:

R
ia

$F
E

13
ut

Li
.<

--
t6

(D
o'

0"
-f

t, 
t, 

_t
 B

- 
.

s*
si

A
is

lA
=

€
-t

o!
1.

J

F
ig

[+
[+

li=
3

i*
ci

; r
;"

e 
as

 =

=
g*

gs
[8

a1
l1

5(
)c

(D
=

*l
ee

gi
fr

gI
n

d 
?e di
s-

iH
is

gg
B

-d
H

39
[g

bT
iq

1a
f;;

s+
;

ag
ia

lE
*1

g
53

aE
'i:

 ir
i H

H
*B

E
i=

+
vo

u'
c+

 
N

)=
 

O

=
 

--
t=

 
=

o

18



F
E

g 
E

*E
; 

$1
; 
i; 

ig
tu

i

E
iii

fli
g,

gg
iF

i$
ii

ig
gg

gg
gi

E
gg

$$

$$
$$

E
gg

g$
3i

$
o

9v
, 

o!
+

H
 iF

 &
^s

*3
e

59
n 

e 
f&

e 
13

: 
gb

 ^

;i*
F

gl
*a

$g
F

$
qE

I 
I5

*a
' 

z 
d=

 E
g+

g.
ar

qf
l €

 3
g9

'
sE

E
 8

 B
'9

8.
 =

 
3e

 ;
'=

a 
: 

o 
* 

-.
 

+
 

o 
=

 
=

.

E
$F

gl
i g

 ;t
3

6:
=

tA
3=

 r
 

;3
F

tE
:e

g$
 a

 3
*g

E
=

 3
 =

E
E

 q 
dA

 I
c 

* 
+

 
o 

c 
o 

j 
o€

 
o

sE
F

gf
;E

 $
 B

gt
c.

 A
$E

ei
 g

 a
3

$:
.9

$q
[ 
; 

3d
P

o 
oj

'o
d'

i 
.n

 
6 

d
d3

€6
';g

 
3 

i5
:' 

di
oo

 S
 S

pJ
 

q 
5 

d-

+
gi

E
i€

F
i*

:.q
 q

 
6;

 
.=

' 
E

 q
=

 
of

 
f 

i
g5

 
R

 
16

' 
8 

$ 
3

qE
-.

: !
B

 I
 

qS
'6

 
E

: 
6'

 
d 

E
.

o-
 

oc
r 

5 
<

!o
 

6 
qi

o= 3o
(o

I 6' ) J o € o =
;

o) d o ) o (o o f o d. E c g 6' 5 q) 5 o d o g o o 3 o o o- a 0) a q) (n o f o J o J 0) 3 a o

o 0) g o !D

\ N q \ fr
\ $ r. x s $

N n o 6- o o ,4
. o ) o d E
-

g) o o 3 o 5 o g) c) o = o 6' 5 o o (o q) t3
.

f (O o o) .u o o o E E
. o 0) 5 3 0) (t o

a .o c. d I € o 6 'tt il o 6' 0) o (D 6- o q) o o o- o o q. :J (o o 3 o o o. o g o d c t- ;' o. o d a) 6t o o J o o o (t o. J (oo 3 o o o. =
.

o) d o C
N o 3 o € o 6 t. =
') o u, (D o J o :o o J O

) € 0) 9. f o) ) o o d q. (o o 0) d 0) ae o e o o' (D t\) o) o- o) o o) c J >
i o o) E o o o) € o J o ) o o N

)

o) E d =
. ) I 3 o o) a c o o- o' c g) o- o ) o I J 0)

o o F q q) (t o o (o d (1
.

!D { o A
) d q) o 6- 0) =o o g L =
:

= o o J q o o' o o

o c, o :f g) =!- o sf
. o P

o,
 

N
-

tc
r 

Q
-t

P
 r

i:
tr

 a
b'

- 
.-

C
).

=
 

-*
;-

3 
€r

u
c 

6'
N

a 
o-

-\
: 

<
,r

JQ
n 

_:
.9

tf,
! 

(J
'rv

fn
 

xl
a

- 
c/

J!
/

V
 

v-
l

g

L 
-O

'
? 

sd
J 

$l
^)

=
E

;
a 

E
s

eg F
S

{\ t$
d JI 3 o F l\) 3 ) O -(
tl

q) o. o E + o o. A N
)

I N O I -t :J 3 o o-

E ?, \ o X o o i) 3 5' to - o 3 0) p. o o o o o @ o 6 o (/
) q ! c'
, o 5 (o o C

o !) cr N
) (t O
)

0) a N co (t o. o { f d-
- o N o

\] O
r19



6
O

- 
U

, 
.\

co
 

x
-- -:

^ 
lY

68
=

s
3o

- 
P

.{
J F
o)

r
,^

:U
)

+
ag

^ 
\v

 
C

l,

F
 3

€
d 

S
=

d 
6-

E
!D

 a
g

P
q 

{ 
E

R
ca

gX
B

V
F

J
:L

^-
<

-v ;(
oc

 
i

3'
=

 d
 e=

:-
o 

(' 
s

=
- 

O
 a

J-
V

 
_ 

!J

E
eS

S
-.

+
F

=
.

o 
rc

o 
g

Ji
=

9
e 

**
 

3.
<

(D
L{

o 
=

.!l
 

P
R

O
 

O
 E

;s
g 

t
--

s
-J d 

gd
 fi

<
 

te
 =

3 
!D

.

se
 

o 
g

oP
.o

 
d

cO
x 

6'

sg
q 

+

&
r€

 I
=

o 
P

o9
.S

;'o
 

di
a'

sl
 $

F
3 

R

=
'o

 E
co

6"
B

sE
 5

-=
: 

O
61

90
oo

 
<

g> 8.
F

g6
.

J- o-

N o c o = = o- o o o' E o o- o o o J o o o o 3 o o 5 o d 5 o. o o o) E o o o c o 3 o o 5. f o C
' oo o J a d o d o- J o 3 I o o J o' 3 J qr o :' o- o c) 0) E

.
(o c) o : at -o

'
o 3 €. :' :t o d (o c d 6' f a (t
, g g o 5' o o o o- q) ) o q, o

(t
, o !t, o o o x o J E d o * o -e
r

0) o d o- o o o ! 3 o J o o o F c 3 o (n U
, o o 3 p. o o d o o f U
'

a c o = o :f od o) cr o) a g, 6 o 6' o d o q) C
'

L o- J (o o (t o- (o Q o' o) ! o =
. o a. o o o o i' 3 o ) @ o o o -a c€ a a o o o o 5 A

) o 0 o d o c. d I N ) t\ x rN fiJ \

J o o U
'

o) 6 d 3 o o o-

o q 3 o a o- a (D C
"

o o (t
) E o o. o 6 d 3 o o o. o J o) cr o d o c o o. € 6' J o) 0) 3 J =
'

g 3€ 0) o) J 0) J o o d g. (o o o 6- o a g (D o 6' o N 0) o. o) o q) c :' o o =
:

E o a o o 6- q) o g o J o J o @N g) E
. o 5 =
.

f .(
o 3 o ol @ c o- o. o c o) = o. o = o I J o o' o s cl 0) tt o o (o d a. o

o o S o x o 7 0) 3. o (o - o o 3 F x E o a a .o o @ (t o 6 o co (/
) o n o, 6" 5 o (o o C

o
q) g N (t o o) s o, 0) o N

J
00 ('l o- o € 6- o) o. s o

ae
 ;€

" 
g;

 $E
. 

f€
 *

- 
s 

q+
E

H
g=

 e
 g

 H
$;

 E
9€

 p
.

,-
 s

B
r 

$s
 $F

E
 q

lff
i g

ig
*$

e;
l fi;

rs
 ig

ga
;

$€
 g*

e 
;a

 e
gi

 a
+

F
$ 

ii3
F

flE
fi 

9 
I$

sx
 s

rr
is

ig
 gi

-i 
i$

g 
$$

ra
 ea

in
r$

$ 

i $
$*

* 
-:

+
ll

F
# 

il:
 fF

$i
 B

i$
g 

ffi
gF

gi
$ 

F
 'F

$i
 $

g$
iF

=
 

33
 !

e 
T

F
 g

 E
F

 F
i

ii$
$g

gi
gg

F
ifg

$F
i*

$I
iF

ig
i

{ \]20


	241206 PnZ Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	241112 PNZ Draft Minutes.pdf (p.2-7)
	Building Height Measurment.pdf (p.8-15)
	Email from Todd Albert..pdf (p.16)
	Tree Replacement.pdf (p.17-20)

